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Docket No. 020769-TC Date Docketed: 07/19/2002 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Publ ic  Service Commission o f  PATS 

Company: B & D Product Services. I nc .  d/b/a Qual i ty  Marketi 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 3393 issued t o  8 & 0 Product Services. I nc .  
d/b/a Qual i ty  Marketing Group f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 
25-4.0161. F.A.C. .  Reciulatorv Assessment Fees; 
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Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Commission - Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

JARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
[T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Current CASR rev i s ion  1 eve1 
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413 - 6770 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
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- Hearing O f f i ce r (s )  
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Where panels are assigned the  senior Cornmissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides the case 
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Matilda Sanders l a J L  NO 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, December 20, 2002 9:32 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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